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January 5, 2005 JAN 1 9 7005 
CONSERVATION REVIEW 

BOARD 

Ontario Heritage Foundation 
1 O Adelaide Street East 
Toronto, ON MSC 1J3 

- - a•• -

Clerk's Department 
Corporate Services Commission 

Re: By-law 222-2000 - To designate certain properties as being of 
historic and/or architectural value or interest - The William Harding 
House 

This will advise that Council passed By-law 222-2000, which designated 
11

The 
William Harding House11

, 8119 Reesor Road, as being of historic and/or 
architectural value or interest. 

A copy of the by-law, with the pertinent registration data, is attached for your 
information. 

Sincerely, 

.,. 
. . ~~ ,.d ;. . ,.. 

Sheila Birrell 
Town Clerk 

The Corporation of The Town of Markham • 101 Town Centre Boulevard, Markham, Ontario L3R 9W3 
Website: www.markham.ca • Tel: 905-475-4744 • Fax: 905-479-7771 



--------------------- -

,, -
• -,, 

• • 

' CERTIFIED A TRUE COPY 
''Sheila Birrell" c/s 

SHEILA BIRRELL, TOWN CLERK 
THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF'MARKHAM 

of EXCELLENCE 

-

A by-law to designate a certain property as being of 
Historic and/or Architectural Value or Interest 

The William Harding House 

REAS Pursuant to Part IV of the Ontario Heritage Act, the council of a 
municipality is authorized to enact by-laws to designate a real property, including all 
the buildings and structures thereon, to be of historic and/or architectural value or 
interest; 

AND WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Markha1n has caused 
to be served on the owners of the lands and premises at: 

ONTARIO LAND CORPORATION 
77 Wellesley Street, 101

h Floor 
Toronto, Ontario 
M7Z IN3 

-
and upon the Ontario Heritage Foundation, notice of intention to designate The 
William Harding House, located at 8119 Reesor Road, Markham, and has caused such 
notice of intention to be published once in a newspaper having a general circulation in 
the municipality; 

AND WHEREAS the reasons for designation are set out in Schedule ''B'' attached 
hereto and fo1n1ing part of this by-law; 

• 

NOW THEREFORE THE COUNCIL OF THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN 
OF M HEREBY ENACTS AS FOLLOWS: 

1. THAT the following real property, more particularly described in Schedule 
''A'' attached hereto and for111ing part of this by-law is hereby designated as 
being of historic and/or architectural value or interest: 

The Willia1n Harding House 
8119 Reesor Road 
Town of Markha1n 
The Regional Municipality of York 

2. THAT the Town Solicitor is hereby authorized to cause a copy of this by-law 
to be registered against the propert~ described in Schedule ''A'' attached hereto 
in the property Land Registry Office. 

READ A FIRST, SECOND, AND THIRD TIME AND PASSED THIS 
28TH DAY OF NOVEMBER, 2000 . 

'' Sheila Birrell'' 
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LL, TOWN CLERK : 
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''Don Cousens'' 

DON COUSENS, MAYOR 
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In the Town of Markham in the Regional Municipality of York, property description 
as follows: 

PT. LT. 8, CON. 10 
MAR M 
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STATEMENT OF REASONS FOR DESIGNATION 
' • 

The William Harding House is recommended for designation under Part IV of the 
Ontario Heritage Act because of its historical, architectural and contextual 

significance. 

Historical Reasons 
The William Harding House was built c.1853 by a John Laughlin, a fa1.1ner on the 
outskirts of the co1nmunity of Cedar Grove . 

• 

The recorded history of the property dates back to 1803 when John McBeath received 
a Crown Grant for Lot 8, Concession 10. McBeath leased the property Wm. Harley 
and then sold it to him in 1821. 

In 1831, Harley sold the property to Ira White, who was a prominent businessman in 
Unionville and owner of the Union Mills. Given the fact that his primary business 
dealings were in Unionville, it is likely that Mr. White did not resioe on the property. 
In 1853, White sold the property to Francis Major. Soon after it was sold again to 
John Laughton (Laughlin). 

The 1851 Census lists three buildings on Lot 8, Concession 10. Joames Tran's two 
storey brick home (likely on the east half), Thomas Boyd's one-storey fra1ne house 
and a one-storey log home occupied by William & Elizabeth Strans and Isabella (age 
40) and Jarnes Riddle (age 9). 

According to the Census of 1861, Laughlin was a fa1:1ner of Irish origin who lived on 
the property with his wife Mary Ann and their five children. John and Mary Ann were 
married in 1860 and Mary Ann was his second wife. The Laughlin's were members 
of the local Wesleyan Methodist Church. 

In 1864, Laughlin sold the parcel to William Harding. According to the deed, 
Harding was a fa1n1er from Whitchurch Township. The 1866 and 1892 Directories list 
William Harding at Lot 8, Concession 10 and Ja1nes Riddle is listed as a tenant on the 
1871 and 1892 Directories. 

Mary, wife of William Harding who died April 25, 1866 at age 58 years is buried in 
the Locust Hill Cemetery. 

In 1893, William Harding deeded the property to Mary Riddle (wife of James) in 
exchange for the assumption of a mortgage as well as a life lease for $1.00 per year on 
the property for William's use. 

The 1881 Census lists Ja1nes Riddle and family at Lot 8, Concession 10 west. James' 
wife is Mary nee Harding (likely William Harding' s daughter) and was born in 
England. Ja1nes Riddle's 8 children were all born in Ontario. The family members 
are listed as Canadian Methodists. 

William Harding owned the property for almost 30 years and likely occupied it as a 
retirement home for sometime after 1893. 

The Regional Assessment Office lists the date of construction as 1850 (estimated). 
Given the date of purchase and Census data, the house was likely to have been built by 
John Laughlin c.1853. : 
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Architectural Reasons 

The William Harding House, built c.1853 is a good example of a vernacular, mid 19th 
Century f ouse built with the influence of the Gothic Revival Style. 

The house is 1-Vz storeys in height, and features a 3 bay facade. The house was 
oriftinally clad in vertical, tongue and groove wood, which is still extant beneath mid-

201 1 Century insulbrick. 

The original windows on the house were rectangular 2/2, double hung. Most of these 

windows have been replaced. 

The original chimneys on the house were of local brick with an elaborately corbelled 
top. One of these chimneys remains on the rear wing of the house . 

• 

A main feature of the house is the front, hipped roofed veranda with decorative posts 

and brackets. 

Contextual Reasons 
" The William Harding House is of-contextual significance as an important reminder of 

the historic agricultural tradition of Markha1n Township and as a contributor to the 
historic rural community of Cedar Grove . 
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